
STATE INFORMATION
South Carolina Official Website .................................................................................................................... www.sc.gov
South Carolina Division of Emergency Management (www.scemd.org)  .................................................. 803-737-8500
Department of Transportation (www.dot.state.sc.us) .................................................................................. 803-737-2314
Highway Patrol (www.scdps.gov/schp) ...................................................................................................... 803-896-7920
Highway Patrol Emergency Only (South Carolina only) ........................................................................1-800-768-1501
South Carolina Official Tourism Site  ............................................................................www.discoversouthcarolina.com
Governor’s Office (www.governor.sc.gov) ................................................................................................. 803-734-2100
Attorney General (www.scag.gov) ............................................................................................................. 803-734-3970
Department of Agriculture (http://agriculture.sc.gov) ................................................................................ 803-734-2210
Department of Consumer Affairs (www.consumer.sc.gov)  ............803-734-4200 or 1-800-922-1594 (toll free in S.C.)
Department of Disabilities and Special Needs (http://ddsn.sc.gov) ........................................................... 803-898-9600
Department of Employment and Workforce (http://dew.sc.gov)  ............................................................... 803-737-2400
Department of Health and Environmental Control (www.scdhec.gov) ....................................... 803-898-DHEC (3432)
Department of Insurance (www.doi.sc.gov) ............................................................................................... 803-737-6160
National Weather Service Forecast Office (Charleston, SC) (www.weather.gov/chs) ............................... 843-744-0303
National Weather Service Forecast Office (Columbia, SC) (www.weather.gov/cae) ................................. 803-822-8135
National Weather Service Forecast Office (Wilmington, NC) (www.weather.gov/ilm) ............................. 910-762-4289  
US Coast Guard, 7th District ................................................................................................................www.uscg.mil/D7
SCE&G (www.sceg.com) ...........................................................................................Outage/Gas Leak 1-888-333-4465
Coastal Electric Cooperative (www.coastal.coop) ...................................................................................... 843-538-5800
Edisto Electric Cooperative (http://edistoelectric.com)  ............................................................. Outage 1-800-433-3292
Santee Cooper (www.santeecooper.com) ..................................................................................................  843-761-8000
Santee Electric Cooperative (www.santee.org) ........................................................................... Outage 1-888-239-2300
Tri-County Electric Cooperative (http://tri-countyelectric.net) .................................................................. 803-874-1215
Berkeley Electric Co-op (www.becsc.com)  ............................................................................... Outage 1-888-253-4232
Black River Electric Cooperative (www.blackriver.coop) ......................................................................... 803-469-8060 

COUNTY INFORMATION

FOR EMERGENCIES CALL 911                     FOR NON-EMERGENCIES CALL 211            

BERKELEY
........................................................ www.berkeleycountysc.gov
Emergency Management  ...(Moncks Corner) 843-719-4166 
........................................................ (Charleston) 843-723-3800 
........................................................ (St. Stephen) 843-567-3136
Sheriff ................................................................... 843-719-4465 

CHARLESTON
......................................................... www.charlestoncounty.org
Emergency Management ................................... 843-746-3800
Sheriff ................................................................... 843-202-1700

CLARENDON
................................................... www.clarendoncountygov.org
Emergency Management ................................... 803-435-9310
Sheriff  .................................................................. 803-435-4414

DORCHESTER
.........................................................www.dorchestercounty.net
Emergency Management  ........(Summerville) 843-832-0341 
.......................................................... (St George) 843-563-0341 
Sheriff .........................................(Summerville) 843-832-0300 
.......................................................... (St George) 843-563-0300

GEORGETOWN
...................................................www.georgetowncountysc.org
Emergency Management ................................... 843-545-3273
Sheriff ................................................................... 843-546-5101

ORANGEBURG
....................................................... www.orangeburgcounty.org
Emergency Management ................................... 803-533-6265
Sheriff ................................................................... 803-531-4647

SUMTER
........................................................... www.sumtercountysc.org
Emergency Management ................................... 803-436-2158
Sheriff ................................................................... 803-436-2700

WILLIAMSBURG
............................................... www.williamsburgcounty.sc.gov
Emergency Management ................................... 843-354-9330
Sheriff  .................................................................. 843-355-6381 

To download the latest updated version of 
    this sheet: www.ncddc.noaa.gov/NEWIS
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American Red Cross ..................................... 1-800-RED-CROSS (1-800-733-2767)  
............................................................................................................ www.redcross.org
Centers for Disease Control ....................................................................www.cdc.gov
Environmental Protection Agency ........................................................www.epa.gov
Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) ........ 1-800-621-FEMA (3362)
.................................................................................................................. www.fema.gov
Agencia Federal para el Manejo de Emergencias (FEMA) .......www.fema.gov/esp
National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA) ....... www.noaa.gov

National Weather Service ........................................................... www.weather.gov 
Gulf of Mexico Disaster Response Center oceanservice.noaa.gov/hazards/drc
National Data Buoy Center ....................................................www.ndbc.noaa.gov
National Hurricane Center  .....................................................www.nhc.noaa.gov 
National Centers for Environmental Information (NCEI) ... www.ncei.noaa.gov
National Environmental Satellite, Data, and Information Service (NESDIS)
............................................................................www.nhc.noaa.gov/satellite.shtml 

US Department of Homeland Security .................................................www.dhs.gov

NATIONAL INFORMATION

DOWNLOAD THE FREE NEWIS APP
Compatible with iPhone, iPod Touch, and iPad! Search ‘NEWIS’ 
in the App Store to download on your Apple device.

PREPARED BY
The Center for Coasts, Oceans & Geophysics of 

NOAA’s National Centers for Environmental 
Information under NESDIS

 1-866-732-2382 or email: 
NCEI.Info@noaa.gov

To download the latest pdf version of this 
sheet go to: www.ncddc.noaa.gov/NEWIS

Published April 2016                                     Version 1.0

Graphical Tropical Weather Outlook RSS/XML feed
.........................................................................................www.nhc.noaa.gov/gtwo.xml
Website for Tablets and Smartphones ............................www.nhc.noaa.gov/mobile

NATIONAL HURRICANE CENTER MOBILE DATA

RADIO STATIONS

WIWF 96.9 FM (Charleston)
WSCI 89.3 FM (Charleston)
WEZL 103.5 FM (Charleston)
WCOS 97.5 FM (Columbia)
WTCB 106.7 FM (Columbia)
WLTR 91.3 FM (Columbia)

WHMC 90.1 FM (Conway)
WJMX 103.1 FM (Florence)
WYNN 106.3 FM (Florence)
WLFF 106.5 FM (Georgetown)
WYAV 104.1 FM (Myrtle Beach)
WRJA 88.1 FM (Sumter)

NOAA WEATHER RADIO

NOAA Weather Radio (NWR) All Hazards is a nationwide network of radio 
stations broadcasting continuous weather information directly from a nearby 
National Weather Service office. NWR broadcasts National Weather Service 
warnings, watches, forecasts, and other hazard information 24 hours a day.
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Not manufactured by NOAA, NWR receivers can be 
purchased at many retail outlets and on the Internet

The National Hurricane Center issues Public Advisories on their website for 
active tropical cyclones every six hours at 5 a.m., 11 a.m., 5 p.m., and 11 p.m. 
EDT. When coastal watches or warnings are in effect, Intermediate Public 
Advisories are issued at either two or three hour intervals between the regular 
Public Advisories. Special Public Advisories may be issued at any time to 
advise of an unexpected significant change in the cyclone or when watches or 
warnings are to be issued.

511 is the national three-digit telephone 
number for travel information.   Travelers 
can dial the three-digit number on 
traditional landline telephones and many 
mobile phones. 

The South Carolina Department of 
Transportation manages the “SC511 Travel 
Information Service”, a voice-activated 
phone system and a website that provides 
real-time traffic and travel information to 
travelers statewide. It is an easy to remember 
way to access important information on 
road conditions, and construction via the 
web at or phone - 24/7. Travel information 
is currently disseminated to the public using 
Highway Advisory Radio, and Dynamic 
Message Signs. 511 in South Carolina was 
implemented in 2010.  The South Carolina 
system is part of a national effort.  

Types of Information Available

 • Traffic incidents and major closure   
  on Interstates, US Routes, and State   
  Routes in South Carolina

 • Amber Alerts

 • Links to Neighboring States 511   
  Phone System

 • South Carolina Highway Patrol

www.511sc.org 
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